Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

September 8, 2025 5:00 p.m.

Location: Zoom
Library Board members, please bring your e-meeting packet with you! Please notify Library Board
President Lauren Eustis or Lara Lorenzi llorenzi@ccls.org, by Monday morning if you are unable
to attend the meeting. The meeting will be chaired by Lauren Eustis.

Mission: To provide equitable access to information, education, and cultural
enrichment for all members of the community.
1. Call to order, roll
II. Public welcome — All general public comments limited to 5 minutes
III. Consent Agenda 2 minutes
a. Minutes
b. Director’s Report
c. Youth Services Report
d. Adult Services Report
e. Development Report
f. Circulation Report
. Statistics
h. Financials
IV. New Business - Discussion Items

a. AED costs/proposal- Lara Lorenzi 5 minutes
b. Masonry Proposals- Lauren Eustis 10 minutes
c. Materials Budget to meet 12%- Lara Lorenzi 10 minutes
d. Other new business 5 minutes

V. Old Business — Discussion Items

a. 5 minutes
b. 5 minutes
c. Other old business? 5 minutes

Public Comments on Meeting — Limit 3 minutes per person
VL Executive Session
Move to Executive Session — to meet with an attorney or other professional advisor to
discuss agency business, which, if discussed in public, would lead to the disclosure of
information protected by law.

VII. Next Meeting: October 6, 2025 5pm via zoom
VIIIL — /Adjournment



PHOENIXVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
July 7, 2025

A Regular Meeting was called to order by Lauren Eustis at 5:01 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Stephanie Allen; Jessica Bicker; Leah Campbell; Liz Carrabine; Jenn Echikson; Lauren Eustis;
Mackenzie Frees; Steve Hirsch; and Joe Koury

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
None

STAFF PRESENT
[Lara Lorenzi, Executive Director

Lauren Coy, Director of Development

CONSENT AGENDA

On motion made by Steve Hirsch, seconded by Liz Carrabine, and by unanimous vote thereatter,
the Board approved the Consent Agenda items a. through g., consisting of: (i) the Minutes of the
Board’s Regular Monthly Meetings held June 2, 2025; (ii) the Director’s Report; (ii1) the Youth

Services Report; (iv) the Adult Services Report; (v) the Development Report; (vi) Statistics; and
(vi) Financial Statements for June 2025.

NEW BUSINESS
e Officer Slate for 2025/2026: With Liz Carrabine agreeing to serve as Treasurer, athe
following officers were appointed to serve for the coming year: Lauren Eustis, President;
Steve Hirsch, Vice President; Liz Carrabine, Treasurer; and Joe Koury, Secretary.

e Meeting Calendar: Lara Lorenzi circulated and discussed a Trustee Meeting calendar for
2025 — 2026 setting forth in-person meetings for both December 2025 and June 2026,
with no meeting in August 2025.

e Budget Update: Lara Lorenzi discussed the current updated budget for 2025 — 2026,
noting that the resulting numbers were still the same as the prior draft circulated. She
noted a slight increase in health insurance costs. Ms. Lorenzi also noted that the
Pennsylvania state budget is not yet complete and that the rippling effects of the federal

budget are yet to be felt. On motion made by Leah Campbell, seconded by Liz
Carrabine, and by unanimous vote thereafter, the Board adopted the proposed budget

circulated by Ms. Lorenzi.

e Printing Costs: Lara Lorenzi informed the Board that the Library has been spending a
large amount of funds on printing costs, and she recommended that black and white
copying charges be increased to $.25 per page and color copying charges be increased to
$.50 per page. On motion made by Mackenzie Frees, seconded by Leah Campbell, and
by unanimous vote thereafter, the Board adopted the proposed increases suggested by
Ms. Lorenzi. '

e Director of Development Position: Lauren Eustis indicated that Lauren Coy had given
notice, and that although Lara Lorenzi wishes to advertise for the opening, Ms. Eustis
wanted to discuss with the Board first. Ms. Eustis suggested the Board itself should take
a greater role in development, to which Ms. Lorenzi responded that a “development
board” has been rejected conceptually in the past. Ms. Eustis suggested the ideal
candidate would have between five and seven years of experience, and that their salary
would be between $75,000 and $80,000, although she stated Ms. Lorenzi should have
discretion to offer a higher amount to a qualified candidate. On motion made by Leah
Campbell, seconded by Liz Carrabine, and by unanimous vote thereafter, the Board voted
to accept the proposed job description circulated by Ms. Lorenzi and salary range
discussed, for the immediate posting of the position. Lauren Coy indicated she will be
available on a limited basis to assist the new Director of Development going forward.




OLD BUSINESS

e Library Exterior Stonework: Lauren Eustis informed the Board that in light of a new
Director of Development coming in, a capital campaign for repair of the stonework
appears unrealistic. Instead, Ms. Eustis suggested getting three (3) quotes now and then
approaching the Phoenixville Area School District to discuss, with the Library
contributing some amount of funds. Ms. Eustis suggested the work be completed in 2026
in order to celebrate 125 years of the Library being in the building.

e Library Exterior Painting: Lauren Eustis suggested this be discussed at the September
meeting of the Library Board alongside the exterior stonework item.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:02 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

.a"f///—’ ;-f"‘b—ffﬂﬁz'/ | L 6
joseph K. Koury




Report submitted by: Lara Lorenzi
September 2025 Library Board of Trustees Meeting

Informational Updates:

I continue to watch all of the PASD board meeting each month to keep up on concerns and items the school district is
dealing with.
I continue to meet monthly with my Community of Learning Group hosted by PCHF.

CCLS Budget Priority Committee- The committee has had presentations by all the various CCLS departments that the
committee was tasked to look into their expenditures to come up a prioritization spending plan. The committee is
working on recommendations and I expect we will be sharing them with the SAC in the fall..

I was on vacation from August 16, 2025 (Saturday) through August 31, 2025 (Sunday). While I was away Christine
Nicholson was in charge of the building. Mark Pinto and Tegan Conner-Cole will both managed their departments.

The library is closed on Monday September 15t for Labor Day.

The new printing fees went into place on August 1, 2025.

I have completed the 2025 State Aid Library Subsidy Application for our library.

1 was able to give my direct reports their annual reviews for 2025.

I posted the job opening for the director of development position. The interview consisted of a board member, the ccls
development consultant and myself. Interviews were held the first week of August.

I have successtully moved my office to the lower level of the library. I am now closer to the business office which is
extremely helpful. My old office will now be home to the new director of development.

We received the funds we requested from the Endowment Fund from the Library Foundation in late August.

They approved the full amount of $30,000.

PCHF has let us know that we were awarded a $15,000 grant for general operating. This is $5,000 less then what we
received last year and less then what we asked for this year. PCHF received asks for a million dollars over what they had
to disperse. Grants are going to be difficult to get this year.

Personnel Updates:

Director of Development position is currently open. We are actively interviewing for a replacement. Interviews will take
place on Wednesday August 6-2025 and Thursday August 7, 2025.

An offer for the director of development position was offered and accepted. Chloe Tolman will start on Monday August
8, 2025.

Foundation Update:

Our request for funds from the Endowment at the Phoenixville Public Library Foundation was approved by their board.
The funds will reach us in early August.

Facilities Update:

Continuing- PASD is working on changing out light bulbs and converting our lighting throughout the building to led
lights.

PASD will be out to install 2 floor outlets in front of the fireplace so we can plug in our new chairs. They will also be
changing out one of the outlets new our new study pods so we can plug two of them at the same outlet. - Pending

1|Page



The library really needs a fresh coat of paint on the lower level (youth library), community meeting room and the
stairwell. I’ll be reaching out to PASD to see when we might be able to get this done. — Update: Phil Vontor is looking
into getting us a quote for internal and external painting.

We will need to do some painting in the non-fiction second area of the library. We will also need to get some holes
patched that were left after the previous shelving was removed. We also need to replace one carpet square.

PASD continue to maintain our lawn-ongoing.

Pending-We are waiting parts to arrive for the Passport Office so PASD can fix the hvac issues in that room. Once the
parts arrive, they will be able finish repairing the ac. Parts have been ordered and repairs are taking place. We anticipate
the AC will be up and running by August 15®.

Lauren Eustis put together an RFP for the stone masonry and it has been sent out to various contractors for quotes.
Doorknob for staff door leading to the downstairs offices has fallen off. Waiting for replacement to be ordered.
Doorknob for Youth Services office needs to be replaced- waiting for replacement to be ordered.

The smoke detector in the Harrop room went off in August, the building was evacuated and the fire department came
to the building. They did a thorough search of the building. There was no fire or smoke present. Staff and patrons were
allowed back in the library. They discovered that the smoke detector was faulty (old), and needed to be replaced. PASD

replaced the faulty detector. We are under the belief that other detectors will start to fail as well, since they are all fairly
old.

E-Material Circulation: (Circulation calculated by patron’s home library.)

May 2025:
o E-books: 3,626
o E-audio: 4,344
o Total: 7,970
June 2025:
o E-books: 3,794
o E-audio: 4,264
o Total: 8,058
July 2025:
o E-books: 3,940
o E-audio: 4,692
o Total: 8,632
August 2025:
o E-books: 3,934
o E-audio: 4,492
o Total: 8,426

Book Locker:

[une 2024- 468
[uly 2024- 499
August 2024- 463

September 2024- 510
October 2024- 514

November 2024-451
December 2024- 405

[anuary 2025- 527

February 2025: 404
March 2025: 515-holds 459-checkouts

April 2025: 404-holds 355-checkouts
May 2025: 385-holds 345-checkouts
[une 2025: 573-holds 498-checkouts

2|Page



July 2025: 662-holds 593- == checkouts
August 2025:518-holds 450- ? % s . checkouts
August 2025 Phoenixville

| B | IBRZA

RY

Door Count:

[une 2024: 8,506 This is a 9% decrease over last year.

[uly 2024: 9,958 This is a 7% increase over this month last year.

August 2024: 9,052 This is a 3% decrease over last year. This year school started a week earlier than normal and our summer
reading programs ended the first week of august.

September 2024: 7,101 4% decrease from last year. School started a few weeks early this year which might account for this

change.

October 2024: 8,347 This is a 7% increase over this month last year.

November 2024: 8,420 This is a 10% increase over this month last year.
December 2024: 6,823 This is a 1% decrease over this time last year.
[anuary 2025: 7,827 This is a 6% increase over this month last year.
February 2025: 7,999 This is a 6% increase over this month last year.
March 2025: 9,186 This is a 4% increase over this month last year.

April 2025: 8,901 This is a 4% increase over this month last year

May 2025: 8,253 This is a 26% increase over this month last year.

[une 2025: 9,492 This is a 12% increase over this month last year.

[uly 2025: 10,454 This is a 5% increase over this month last year.
August 2025: 9,874 This is a 9% increase over this month las year.

Chester County Library System Updates:

Save the dates for 2025 in-person orientations at CCL

o Saturday, October 25, 10 a.m. at the Exton Library

o Ifyou haven’t attended yet as a directot, please plan to attend one this year. Also, you and/or your library’s
trustees are always welcome to attend again for a refresher or to see what has changed. We are going to start
recommending that Trustees attend every 6 years (if they remain on a Board) since many items change over
that amount of time.

o Information is included in the board packet including links to documents/information, as well as, how to sign
up for the orientation.

CCLS tech department came out to switch out the pc powering our book locker with a new one that has up to date
software that can be updated. This took place on July 25, 2025.

The Chester County Community Foundation has awarded the Chester County Library System a three year,

$25,000 grant to expand access to the Foundation Directory Online (FDOP), a leading grant

research database. Previously available only at the Chester County Library’s Exton location, the FDOP

will now be accessible from every Member Library for the next three years.

State Updates:

There is no update on the State Budget at this time.

Meetings/Trainings

7/8
7/9
7/10
7/14

7/15

District Librarians Meeting

Training: Optimizing Your Nonprofit Personnel Handbook
Meeting with Lauren Coy- Salsa donor management

CCLS Budget Priorities Committee meeting

Mark Pinto annual review

CCLS board meeting

3|Page



7/18
7/21
7/24
7/25

7/31
8/1
8/6
8/7
8/12
8/13
8/14

8/15

Tegan Conner-Cole annual review

CCLS Budget Priorities Committee meeting

Christine Nicholson-Wrage annual review

E-materials committee meeting

CCLS tech- out to replace cpu in book locker

Meeting with Liz Carrabine- Treasurer duties, foundation etc.

Meeting w/Tegan Conner-Cole- youth services updates

Director of Development Interviews- Mackenzie Frees & Nicole Richards
Director of Development Interviews- Mackenzie Frees & Nicole Richards
Joint DLM/SAC meeting @FExton

Emergency Management Training@ Ann’s Heart

PA Care Kit info session

Lunch meeting with Maggie Stanton- Director West Chester

Meeting with Tegan Conner-Cole- Youth Services

8/18-8/29 Vacation

9/3

Training- 1 page disaster plan
Mentee Phone call

4|Page



Youth Services Report for
August 2025
For September 2025 Board Meeting

Programming:
Programs held on August 1 to August 31 are listed below. The program schedule is shared in the library and listed in the
newsletter along with the ability to enroll as required.

August Monthly Statistics:

Event Name Total Total Total Adult Total
Occurrence Student Attendance Attendance
Attendance

1-2-3 Learn With Me 2 31 27 58

Babies & Books 2 26 31 57

Block Party 2 33 22 55

Fun For All Ages Story Time 2 32 29 61

Sing-Along-Story Time 2 27 20 47

Toddler Time 4 97 82 179

In-Person Preschool Total 14 246 211 457

Elementary Age Events

Family Movie Night 1 4 4 8

Scratch 3: Level Up Your 1 10 3 13

Coding

Lego Club 2 28 18 46

Make & Takes 2 71 44 115

Take & Make (Passive) 1 24 24
| Ages 6-11 Total 7 137 69 206

Young Adult Events

2 Day Character Workshop 2 18 3 21

Tween/Teen: Color Your own 1 2 2 4

Total Young Adult 3 20 5 25

Total Events/Attendance 24 403 285 688

Teen Volunteers 5 28 hours

1000 Books Before

Kindergarten

Summer Reading Challenge 250 (0 new) 427 (11 new) 52 (1 new) 729 (12 new)

Newsletter
The Children’s Library Newsletter was sent 5 times between August 1 and August 31. Weekly newsletters
were sent on Fridays that listed the next week’s events. The newsletter was sent to an average of 946

subscribers and had an average 68% open rate.

Community Outreach & Partnerships

Event Total Students | Total Adults | Total Reach
PACLC — Main Street 22 3 25
PASD Power Up for School Event 70 51 121
Mom’s House 10 3 13
Total: 0 on-site, 3 off-site 102 57 159

Planned and implemented outreach events as listed above.

Due to summer programming and summer break, outreach activities are significantly scaled back for June, July,

and August.

August 4 attendance to PASD Power UP for School Event. Hosted a table, talked to potential patrons, and




answered library questions.

August 5 visit with PACLC-Main Street.

August 13 visit with Mom’s House.

Reached out to Barnstone Art for Kids to confirm school year schedule.

Meetings

Tegan C. (TC) met with Lara on August 1 and August 15.
Tegan C. met with Rachel K on August 21.

Collection Activities:

Ordered:
+ Baker & Taylor on August 8 (YA Titles for August & September)
* Amazon on August 12 (J & YA books)
Weeded and assessed J Bio collection to create space.
Continual and ongoing tasks:
« Built carts of new items for collections by reading reviews and creating carts in B&T, Midwest Tapes, and
Playaway.
+ Sorted through donations. Selected titles to check against collection, for giveaway to community
organizations, to sell, or to give for free.
+ Assessed books in mending for repair, replacement, or removal.

Event Activities

Extended summer story time by a week and Lego Club by two weeks. Added a passive craft program. Created a

flyer/calendar to advertise.

TC supported or ran the following events in August:

o Tween/Teen Sessions — August 5

o Make & Take Sessions — August 1, August 8

o 2 Day Character Design Workshop — August 6 & August 7

Per staff suggestion, created a QR Code flyer that patrons can scan that will take them to the online calendar
when we are out of calendars.

Looking Ahead

o TC reached out to Teen Led Volunteer programs from Summer for Fall 2025. Coding and science classes to
be scheduled on days off school.

o TC scheduled Lego Club for 2025-2026 school year.

TC scheduled movies for September, penciled titles for October to December.

o Started brainstorming Fall Events for Kids & Teens by checking what was in storage. Will need to visit attic
to plan school year and Summer 2026.

o Reached out to artist for workshop in November 2026

o TC Created September & October Story Time Calendars. Created a Kids & Teen Flyer for September.

Continual and ongoing tasks:

o Created weekly eNewsletters to highlight events coming up within one to two weeks of Friday email. Only
during summer will it be highlighting one to two weeks. Will return to monthly during school year.

o Checked locations of Summer & Teen Calendars and refilled as needed. Made copies of Teen Calendars as
needed. (With support of circulation staff).

o Checked attendance of programs. Sent number of attendee updates to presenters as needed. Sent email
reminders.

o Submitted events for PASD Community eBlast.

o Set up and tear down of room for programs.

@]

Displays and Décor

Before open and throughout day, TC filled tops of picture book shelves in many days in August.

e Created School Picture book display. Filled and updated as needed.

o Shifted and tightened shelves as needed.

¢ In YA Room, filled in display and other areas where books could be displayed.

o Asked staff to help fill in displays as needed.

¢ Asked RK to fill lobby display case, update bulletin boards, and decorate YS floor.
Trainings

TC started watching recordings from SLJ Picture Book Palooza and SLJ Teen Live!



Teen Services
e Teen Volunteers
o Compiled hours of all teen volunteers. Sent a letter and certificate for them regarding their hours that they
can use with organizations.
o Reached out to teen volunteers to thank them and give them updates for the school year.
o Brainstorming opportunities for volunteers to help in the fall as a few have expressed a desire to continue
helping.

Correspondence in August
e Emailed updates to staff regarding Summer Challenge updates and corrections, collection updates, and YS
updates.

e Asked staff to fill out SRC survey to better plan for 2026 and complete reporting for state and CCLS.
e Email correspondence with patrons regarding LinkedIn Learning and logging on.
e Email correspondence with Outreach Schools regarding September visits, themes, and dates for school year.
e Ongoing:
o Email, phone contact, and/or in person conversations with other staff members as needed regarding
programming, policies, and patron issues.
o Emails, phone conversations and/or in-person conversations with questions from patrons about
programs, title requests, behavior policy, and volunteering.
o Email correspondence with Summer Presenters.
o Email correspondence with Teen Volunteers
o Email correspondence with Department Heads.
o Email correspondence with Lara.
Other Tasks

e Roaming/roving reference (worked with patrons to locate items they were looking for).
Chatted with families, kids, and teens who come to the library.

Worked with circulation desk on tasks and to answer any questions that come up.
Cleaned and straightened YS areas as needed (mostly train table and puzzles).
Worked to learn and understand Ender 3D Printer.

Compliments
e Patrons enjoyed the SRC.

Submitted by Tegan Conner-Cole, Director of Youth Services.
Attached: Children’s Report
September 2, 2025



August 2025
Children’s Report — Rachel K.

Program Overview

Creating leading, and assisting with a variety of programs for children, with ages ranging from newborn babies
to Elementary schoolers. Activities within these programs include storytimes, sing-alongs, nursery rhymes,
coloring, games, and playtime.

Activities/ Programs

Lead programs for various age groups
e 1-2-3 Learn with Me

Fun for All Ages Storytime
Babies & Books

Toddler Time

Block Party Play Date
Lego Club

Weekly Programs

Currently, we have 6 in-person programs running each week for kids of various ages. These classes range from
story times with weekly themes to general playtime. For each week, we run 1 1-2-3 Learn with Me session, 1
Fun for All Ages Storytime session, 1 Babies & Books session, 1 Block Party Play Date session, 1 Lego Club
session and 2 Toddler Time sessions.

Reoccurring Informal
Toddler Time

Babies + Books

1-2-3 Learn with Me

Fun for All Ages Storytime
Block Party Play Date
Lego Club

Weekly Themes
Fun for All Ages Storytime
e Beach
e (Color My World
Toddler Time
e Beach
e (Color My World
Babies & Books
e Beach

e (Color My World

Other Activities
e Currently Working through SLJ Teen Live

e Sat in on the Scratch Art 3D Class on August 8

e C(Created a Back to School Display in the Juvenile Readers Section

e C(Created a Library Card Sign Up Month Display in the upstairs lobby
e Redecorated the library for fall



e Put up the Fall Display in the downstairs lobby
e Put up the School Bus Bulletin Board in the lobby with Jena

Patron Feedback
e Over the past month, we have had 8 compliments on our children’s programs.

Trainings
e SLJ Picture Book Palooza (School Library Journal): Completed August 13 2025 (10 CE hours)



Youth Services Report for
July 2025
For September 2025 Board Meeting

Programming:
Programs held on July 1 to July 31 are listed below. The program schedule is shared in the library and listed in the
newsletter along with the ability to enroll as required.

July Monthly Statistics:

Event Name Total Total Total Adult Total
Occurrence | Student Attendance Attendance
Attendance

1-2-3 Learn With Me 4 80 57 137

Babies & Books 5 57 60 117

Block Party 1 13 10 23

Fun For All Ages Story Time 4 88 69 157

Sing-Along-Story Time 5 65 44 109

Toddler Time 10 211 186 397

In-Person Preschool Total 30 514 426 940

Elementary Age Events

Family Movie Night 5 62 49 111

CuriosityQuest 2 23 6 29

Lego Club 5 58 36 94

Make & Takes 4 70 39 109

Thrilling Thursday 4 533 162 695

Writing Workshop (Eric Bell) 2 12 4 16

Intro to Java Class 1 11 1 12
| Ages 6-11 Total 23 769 297 1066

Young Adult Events

Tween/Teen: Peter the Party 1 2 2 4

Pineapple Painting Workshop

Tween/Teen: Barnstone Art 1 4 7

Tween/Teen: Friendship 1 4 1 5

Bracelets

Tween/Teen: Kaleidoscopes 1 1 1 2

Tween/Teen: Teen Advisory 1 0

Group

Total Young Adult 5 9 5 18

Total In Person Events 58 1292 728 2024

Total Events/Attendance 58 1292 728 2024

Teen Volunteers 12 volunteers 58 hours

1000 Books Before 3

Kindergarten

Summer Reading Challenge 247 (16 new) | 416 (35 new) 51 (5 new) 714 (56 new)

Newsletter

The Children’s Library Newsletter was sent 3 times between July 1 and July 31. Weekly newsletters were
sent on Fridays that listed the next week’s events. The newsletter was sent to an average of 955 subscribers
and had an average 67% open rate.

Community Outreach & Partnerships
| Event | Total Students | Total Adults | Total Reach |




PACLC — Main Street 22 5 27
Preschool Special Education (CCIU-Pickering) 3 3 6
Total: 0 on-site, 1 off-site 25 8 33

Planned and implemented outreach events as listed above.

Due to summer programming and summer break, outreach activities are significantly scaled back for June, July,
and August.

July 8 visit with PACLC-Main Street happened.

July 9 visit with Mom’s House cancelled due to unforeseen circumstances. Will visit in August.

Reached back out to Barnstone Art for Kids reached out regarding interviewing TC as part of their strategic
planning. Did not hear back.

Spoke with Barnstone about working with their Teen Group and Library Events.

Invited to attend August 4, PASD Power UP for School Event. TC will be attending.

Meetings

Tegan C. (TC) met with Lara on July 18.

Collection Activities:

Ordered:
» Baker & Taylor on July 9, July 11 (Juv. & YA Titles for July and August)
* Playaway Wonderbooks on July 11
Playaway Audios on July 9
Midwest Tapes on July 9, July 23 (Juv. DVDs)
Playaway for YA on July 7.
Amazon on July 9, July 23 (books & video games)
Renewed YS magazines on July 17.
Finished assessing Parenting Section for outdated titles (10+ years) and no circs (2 years).
Started and finished assessing J Picture Book Section for titles not circulating (2 years) to create room in the
collection for titles we have.
Started assessing J&JE Non-fiction for outdated titles (5-10 years) and no circs (3 years)
Continual and ongoing tasks:
+ Built carts of new items for collections by reading reviews and creating carts in B&T, Midwest Tapes, and
Playaway.
» Sorted through donations. Selected titles to check against collection, for giveaway to community
organizations, to sell, or to give for free.
» Assessed books in mending for repair, replacement, or removal.

Event Activities

Extended summer story time by a week and Lego Club by two weeks. Added a passive craft program. Created a

flyer/calendar to advertise.

TC supported or ran the following events in July (More details can be provided if needed, see attendance):

o Block Party — July 3

Lego Club — July 3

Tween/Teen Sessions — July 1, July 8, July 15, July 22, July 29

Make & Take Sessions — July 18, July 25

CuriosityQuest — July 16, July 23.
= Teen volunteer led

Writing Workshop for Kids — July 7, July 14

o Thrilling Thursdays — July 17, 24, 31

= Took photos

o Printed 3D Items from TinkerCAD classes in June.

Looking Ahead

o TC reached out to Teen Led Volunteer programs from Summer for Fall 2025. Coding classes to be
scheduled on days off school.

o TC scheduled Lego Club for 2025-2026 school year.

TC scheduled movies for September, penciled titles for October to December.

o Started brainstorming Fall Events for Kids & Teens by checking what was in storage. Will need to visit attic
to plan school year and Summer 2026.

o Reached out to artist for workshop in November 2026

o TC Created September & October Story Time Calendars. Started creating a children’s and teen flyer for
September.

O O O O

@]

(@]



e Continual and ongoing tasks:

o Created weekly eNewsletters to highlight events coming up within one to two weeks of Friday email. Only
during summer will it be highlighting one to two weeks. Will return to monthly during school year.

o Checked locations of Summer & Teen Calendars and refilled as needed. Made copies of Teen Calendars as
needed. (With support of circulation staff).

o Checked attendance of programs. Send number of attendee updates to presenters as needed. Sent email
reminders.

o Set up and tear down of room for programs.

Displays and Décor
e Before open and throughout day, TC filled tops of picture book shelves in many days in July.
e Updated the YA Room Display for Disability Pride Month. TC checked display every few days. Filled in display
and other areas where books could be displayed.
e Asked staff to help fill in displays as needed.
o Asked RK to fill lobby display case.

Trainings
e TC started watching recordings from SLJ Picture Book Palooza.

Teen Services
e Teen Volunteers
o Created Sign-up Genius to manage Teen Volunteers and open opportunities. Opportunities include: open
shelving shifts, programming assistance, Summer Reading Challenge support (giving out tickets), and
Processing help.
o Brainstorming opportunities for volunteers to help in the fall as a few have expressed a desire to continue
helping.

Correspondence in July
¢ Emailed updates to staff regarding Summer Challenge updates and corrections, collection updates, and YS
updates.

e Email correspondence with ChesMont BPW for their dinner meeting. Moved from June to hopefully fall.
e Email correspondence with Outreach Schools regarding August visits and themes.
e Email correspondence with Barnstone about being interviewed as a stakeholder for their strategic planning.
e Ongoing:
o Email, phone contact, and/or in person conversations with other staff members as needed regarding
programming, policies, and patron issues.
o Emails, phone conversations and/or in-person conversations with questions from patrons about
programs, title requests, behavior policy, and volunteering.
o Email correspondence with Summer Presenters.
o Email correspondence with Teen Volunteers
o Email correspondence with Department Heads.
o Email correspondence with Lara.
Other Tasks

¢ Roaming/roving reference (worked with patrons to locate items they were looking for).
Chatted with families, kids, and teens who come to the library.

Worked with circulation desk on tasks and to answer any questions that come up.
Cleaned and straightened YS areas as needed (mostly train table and puzzles).
Worked to learn and understand Ender 3D Printer.

Compliments
e Patron told staff that they enjoyed Thrilling Thursday on July 24 and July 31.

Submitted by Tegan Conner-Cole, Director of Youth Services.
Attached: Children’s Report
July 31, 2025



July 2025
Children’s Report — Rachel K.

Program Overview

Creating leading, and assisting with a variety of programs for children, with ages ranging from newborn babies
to Elementary schoolers. Activities within these programs include story times, sing-alongs, nursery rhymes,
coloring, games, and playtime.

Activities/ Programs

Lead programs for various age groups
e 1-2-3 Learn with Me

Fun for All Ages Storytime
Babies & Books

Toddler Time

Thrilling Thursday

Lego Club

Weekly Programs

Currently, we have 6 in-person programs running each week for kids of various ages. These classes range from
story times with weekly themes to general playtime. For each week, we run 1 1-2-3 Learn with Me session, 1
Fun for All Ages Storytime session, 1 Babies & Books session, 1 Thrilling Thursday session, 1 Lego Club
session and 2 Toddler Time sessions.

Reoccurring In-Formal
Toddler Time

Babies + Books

1-2-3 Learn with Me

Fun for All Ages Storytime
Thrilling Thursday

Lego Club

Weekly Themes
Fun for All Ages Storytime
e Writing And Storytelling

e Performing Arts

e Colorful Messes
e Dress-Up
Toddler Time
e Writing + Storytelling
e Performing Arts
e Colorful Messes
e Dress-Up
Babies & Books
e Writing And Storytelling

e Performing Arts

e Colorful Messes

e Dress-Up
Other Activities



e C(Created a Disability Pride Month Display in the juvenile reader’s section

e Currently working through SLJ Picture Book Palooza!

e Had Leone Nijie come in for one of my Fun for All Ages Storytimes to read his book Leone Likes
Trucks

e Hosted an Eras Tour friendship bracelet program for Tween/Teen Afternoon on July 8

Patron Feedback
Over the past month, we have had 6 compliments on our children’s programs



July-August 2025
Adult Services Report

Regular Activities

On vacation July 29 — August 11.

Scheduling passport application acceptance and notary appointments; covering 3-hour passport
appointment shifts on Wednesdays and Fridays; handling notary appointments as needed and available.

Updating Library website as needed.

Scheduling and hosting online and in-person programs with outside presenters; posting selected program
videos to YouTube channel.

Updating online Library Events Calendar, creating and sending e-mail press releases, posting event
announcements to other locally-based online calendars, and posting printed events calendars on bulletin
boards at several local businesses.

Creating and sending weekly Constant Contact e-mail newsletters to 2,700+ adult contacts regarding
Library services and programs, online resources for education and cultural entertainment, and important
Library and community/government announcements.

Ordering books and other Library materials for collection; weeding collection regularly.
Select book and lead monthly book discussion group at Phoenixville Area Senior Center.

Meetings/Workshops/Other Events Attended

Annual review with Lara, 7/14.

Zoom meeting with Kennedy Shaw of Thrivent Financial regarding their proposed Library programs,
7/17.

PARN (Phoenixville Area Resource Network) meeting at Ann’s Heart, 7/22.

Webinar: Envisionware EasyPay system, 7/22.

Meeting with Mike Miles of Hearing Loss Association of Chester County regarding possible Library
presentation, 8/25.

Upcoming Special Programs/Events

“Community Gardening around the Village: A House Plant Moment” with Cassandra Hogue, Master
Gardener, 9/15.

“George & Ira Gershwin: A Lecture-in-Song” with Fred Miller, 9/18.

“Monsters of Pennsylvania” with Matt Lake, 9/22.

“From the Museum: Now and Then: The Changing Face of Phoenixville” with Jack Ertell, Historical
Society of the Phoenixville Area, 9/25.

“How to Craft a Podcast: Finding a Voice through Editing and Production” with Dan Yowell,
Phoenixville Public Library, 9/29.

“Diamond Painting Class” with Linda Inferrera and Denise Ackroyd, Phoenixville Public Library, 10/2.
“When Stars Go Boom” with Don Miller, NASA Solar System Ambassador, 10/6.

Program/Event/Other Planning

Scheduling special online, in-person, and hybrid programs for December and beyond.
Planning for Library info presentation at Liberty House on 9/23.
Planning procedures manual for passport services.

July Computer Use/Checkout Statistics

Adult Internet Stations Individual Users | 434

Adult Laptop Individual Users 84




Mobile Printing Orders 230
Mobile Hotspot Checkouts 16
Museum Pass Checkouts 180

August Computer Use/Checkout Statistics
Adult Internet Stations Individual Users | 442

Adult Laptop Individual Users 77
Mobile Printing Orders 206
Mobile Hotspot Checkouts 18
Museum Pass Checkouts 199

July Passport Application Acceptance Statistics
Applications Accepted | 343
Income $18,215.00

August Passport Application Acceptance Statistics
Applications Accepted | 367
Income $16,700.00

July Program Statistics

Program Attendance
Phoenix Book Club 8

Fourth Wednesday Readers 10

Books on Tap 14

Words in Progress 8

Dancin’ Chairs with Holly NA

Phoenixville Tech Group

61 (4 sessions)

Tech Help appointments

6

PA-MEDI Medicare Counseling appointments 1

VNA Personal Navigator Benefits Assistance appointments 0

2-1-1 Human Services Assistance appointments 0

Maternal & Child Health Consortium Family Benefits Assistance 26
appointments

Legal Consultation Appointments 4

“Get Connected: Jumpstart Your Job Search (CareerLink)” appointments 10

Sen. Katie Muth Mobile Office appointments 5

Sahaja Yoga Meditation Class 40 (3 sessions)

ESL Conversation Group

22 (4 sessions)

Movies on Tap: Zoom Edition

7

Qutreach: Senior Center Book Club 9
Summer Movie Series: Great Movie Soundtracks: Pulp Fiction, 7/3 7
Summer Movie Series: Great Movie Soundtracks: Purple Rain, 7/10 9
Summer Movie Series: Great Movie Soundtracks: Saturday Night Fever, 8
7117

Summer Movie Series: Great Movie Soundtracks: The Graduate, 7/24 10
Afternoon at the Movies: Serpico, 7/25 10
“The Gut-Brain Connection”, 7/7 26
“Hospice 1017, 7/14 6
“Chester County Food Bank Recipe Demonstration”, 7/18 4




“Cybersecurity: Keeping Yourself Safe Online”, 7/21

11

“From the Museum: Home Delivery in Phoenixville Before Amazon”, 7/28 | 43
August Program Statistics
Program Attendance
Phoenix Book Club 11
Fourth Wednesday Readers 13
Books on Tap 12
Words in Progress 8
Dancin’ Chairs with Holly NA

Phoenixville Tech Group

57 (4 sessions)

Tech Help appointments

PA-MEDI Medicare Counseling appointments 3
VNA Personal Navigator Benefits Assistance appointments 3
2-1-1 Human Services Assistance appointments 277
Maternal & Child Health Consortium Family Benefits Assistance 31
appointments

Legal Consultation Appointments 5
“Get Connected: Jumpstart Your Job Search (CareerLink)” appointments 7
Sen. Katie Muth Mobile Office appointments 4

Sahaja Yoga Meditation Class

52 (5 sessions)

ESL Conversation Group 24 (4 sessions)
Movies on Tap: Zoom Edition 4

Outreach: Senior Center Book Club 8

Summer Movie Series: Great Movie Soundtracks: American Graffiti, 8/21 9

Afternoon at the Movies: Death at a Funeral, 8/29 7
“Community Music School Summer Bands Concert”, 8/5 44

“Eat Fresh Cooking Class”

65 (3 sessions)

“Melinda Rice & Gareth Haynes, Violin & Piano, in Concert”, 8/14

27

“Blood on the Clocktower: A Social Deduction Game”, 8/16 16
“Financial Empowerment Presentation”, 8/18 10
“AARP Smart Driver Refresher Class”, 8/25 16
“Basics of Landlord/Tenant Law & Eviction Defense”, 8/25 11
“Understanding the New Weight Loss Medications”, 8/28 4

Respectfully submitted,
Mark Pinto
Adult Services Director



Phoenixville
PUBLIC LIBRARY

Circulation Report for August 2025

Circulation Department:

o Number of checkouts for August: 13828
* Including book locker stats

o Number of check-ins for August: 15041

o Number of holds placed for August: 415

Volunteers:
o Total Amount of Volunteer Hours for August: 97.25
o Total Amount of Volunteer Hours through fiscal year: 194
o Have two people interested in becoming a permanent volunteer
o College Student
o MLIS Librarian

Library Card Sign-ups:
o Total Amount of Patron Applications for August: 196

Interlibrary Loans:
o Number of Interlibrary Loans requested for August: 11
o Number of Interlibrary Loans requested from July-August: 28
o Number of Interlibrary Loans filled in August: 2
o Number of Interlibrary Loans filled from July-August: 4

Meetings/Events:
o Circulation Meeting — September 17t
o Almost completed performance reviews

Continuing Education:
Disaster Planning — Realities of Response and Recovery Panel Discussion — September 10"

Additional Updates:
o Creating a Disaster Response Manual for the library
o Types of disasters, response, risk factors, etc.
o Vacation —September 15%




Respectfully Submitted,

Christine Wrage
Circulation Manager & Volunteer Coordinator

September 2025



ille
ARY

Circulation Report for July 2025

Circulation Department:

o Number of checkouts for July: 14,692

* Including book locker stats
o Number of check-ins for July: 15,164
o Number of holds placed for July: 444

Volunteers:
o Total Amount of Volunteer Hours for July: 96.75
o Some summer teen volunteers expressed interest in continuing to volunteer throughout the school year

Library Card Sign-ups:
o Total Amount of Patron Applications for July: 240

Interlibrary Loans:
o Number of Interlibrary Loans requested for July: 17
o Number of Interlibrary loans that were filled for July: 2

Meetings/Events:
o Performance Review with Lara — July
o Performance reviews are underway

Continuing Education:
o Trauma Informed Care or Services for Teens in the Library — July 30™

Additional Updates:
o Vacation Days: July 1%, 2", and 3™

Respectfully Submitted,

Christine Wrage
Circulation Manager & Volunteer Coordinator
July 2025



Computer Usage 2025 (Sessions)

Pre-Pandemic

2025 YTD | 2024 YTD | 2023 YTD 2019 Annual
January | February | March April May June July August | September | October | November | December | Total Percentage | Percentage | Percentage Percentage
Atglen 245 222 325 329 347 275 1743 0.88% 0.85% 0.79% 0.78%
Avon Grove 668 716 831 780 756 718 4469 2.25% 2.42% 2.65% 2.93%
Chester County 6931 7041 7195 7388 7270 8132 43957 22.09% 23.16% 23.55% 25.39%
Chester Springs 221 90 0 0 0 45 356 0.18% 0.70% 0.84% 0.54%
Coatesville 1669 1742 1870 1963 1918 1665 10827 5.44% 6.52% 6.71% 6.94%
Downingtown 1297 1187 1503 1538 1404 1638 8567 4.31% 4.08% 4.29% 4.63%
Easttown 2601 2794 3410 3212 3266 3157 18440 9.27% 9.06% 10.26% 9.77%
Hankin 2385 1954 2058 2047 2176 2129 12749 6.41% 6.58% 7.00% 5.90%
Honey Brook 85 113 610 491 432 447 2178 1.09% 1.12% 1.40% 1.00%
Kennett 5304 4933 5752 5872 5884 6278 34023 17.10% 15.54% 9.85% 5.07%
Malvern 1000 859 878 1110 1085 1046 5978 3.00% 2.07% 2.48% 2.38%
Oxford 768 839 850 946 721 842 4966 2.50% 3.12% 3.54% 3.39%
Paoli 721 664 792 818 755 803 4553 2.29% 2.01% 2.24% 3.07%
Parkesburg 378 362 477 490 459 557 2723 1.37% 1.65% 1.70% 1.40%
Phoenixville 1774 1927 2208 2106 1831 2065 11911 5.99% 6.07% 6.65% 7.55%
Spring City 355 332 402 417 432 459 2397 1.20% 1.31% 1.60% 1.73%
Tredyffrin 3074 2976 3611 3614 3612 4671 21558 10.83% 10.17% 10.47% 13.33%
West Chester 1099 1073 1293 1381 1402 1340 7588 3.81% 3.56% 3.98% 4.20%
System 30575 29824 34065 34502 33750 36267 0 0 0 0 0 0 198983 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%




Circulation Comparisons 2025

ATGLEN

AVON GROVE

CCL/HANKIN

CHESTER SPRINGS

COATESVILLE

DOWNINGTOWN

EASTTOWN

HONEY BROOK

January

126699
131898
130294
118865
120326
128197
138525
139334

27973

30838
28309
27629

5416
6051
5559
4810
5130
5681
5607
1689

February

121709
124255
129807
109705
114924
122260
133352
131781

24084

28781
28220
25570

5298
6068
6278
4502
5554
5350
5873
1875

March

138899
135942

77499
125117
123680
137431
143345
145242

28349

31982
30034
27912

6292
5853
3395
5955
6007
5899
6579
7697

127420
126009

28881
112334
117579
123958
133774
135913

27487

29334
28434
27501

5851
5821

5079
5202
5630
6429
7997

123573
123301

31522
111801
115321
121095
129200
140523

27068

29620
28347
28626

5389
5518

554
4984
5166
5382
6004
8976

145591
145315

51734
130436
132775
139703
142618
154118

30526

33829
30411
30649

6327
6650
1696
5597
6548
6370
6555
8517

July

16106
17138
10112
14186
14790
14197
13072

162876
161746

91143
140068
142778
147838
156819

33781
36995
27497
36343
35778
33918
32319

7555
7552
4068
6829
6209
6689
7105

August

14095
14038
11755
13134
14741
12962
11967

149438
146273
107612
138223
141221
145163
146997

32462
33153
28951
35505
35565
34253
30796

6122
6507
4717
6303
5919
6559
5729

September

11408
11252
11506
11359
11376
11276
10576

127242
126353
107968
116701
120801
129222
129436

28684
29586
27952
31274
30845
29883
27704

5504
5270
4838
5774
5108
5588
4541

October

11291
11660
11159
10858
11390
10621

9954

125674
127487
112106
116868
118332
124028
125958

28684
29798
30489
28875
30330
28854
28242

5967
5969
4579
5589
5481
5801
5858

November

119511
119761
107540
112933
115996
122071
124074

26673
28005
28141
29470
30102
28512
27221

5720
5802
3697
5399
5446
5892
5549

December

111398
114852
113204
106500
110149
118588
124015

25587
27419
25249
29397
29249
27989
26313

5420
4884
3096
5147
4770
5086
2735

Total

30247
29899
19996
26328
35172
39052
44202

138445
145147
106558
134786
137732
136301
126565

1580030
1583192
1089310
1439551
1473882
1559554
1628113

40580
45618
46269
48563
50219
56205
61607

46694
55391
38287
52000
55871
65055
65733

173456
177815

94757
139571
177224
193899
192733

341358
366609
308423
353318
376004
367793
346350

70861
71945
43038
65968
66540
69927
68564

-1.79%
0.20%
-31.20%
32.15%
2.38%
5.81%
4.40%

-1.61%
12.41%
1.43%
4.96%
3.41%
11.92%
9.61%

-11.39%
18.63%
-30.88%
35.82%
7.44%
16.44%
1.04%

-2.67%
2.51%
-46.71%
47.29%
26.98%
9.41%
-0.60%

10.31%
7.40%
-15.87%
14.56%
6.42%
-2.18%
-5.83%

4.39%
1.53%
-40.18%
53.28%
0.87%
5.09%
-1.95%



KENNETT

MALVERN

OXFORD

PARKESBURG

PHOENIXVILLE

SPRING CITY

TREDYFFRIN/PAOLI

WEST CHESTER

January

13977
13948
14354
14992
15185
16881
20201
19705

February
13147
12581
14084
14298
14528
15216
19246
18308

March

April

May

June

July

20430
20071
11411
19121
19784
24160
24212

24052
24236
10460
18997
22194
23956
26690

37196
36563
22464
32707
33428
33983
34214

17168
16878
11246
14644
15203
15114
15001

August
19251
16926
14181
17574
19807
23804
22684

21636
21452
10489
18858
21770
23975
24273

34597
35057
25710
31704
33568
33308
32566

15807
15584
11762
13624
15586
14090
13256

September
14658
13556
13638
14429
15628
20003
19302

17349
17445
10356
15931
18064
20696
20673

30110
31093
25925
24807
27421
27822
28332

12913
12550
11375
11691
11548
11941
11026

October

15465
14258
13960
14519
14960
19355
19262

18362
17899
10627
15888
18045
19617
21716

30224
31583
25290
26929
27976
28048
27431

13138
13173
11832
11097
11730
10889
11185

November
14189
13490
13553
14061
14917
19081
19067

29301
29979
22762
26285
27783
27995
26658

December
13277
12777
14245
13276
14494
18823
17866

27796
29330
19922
26682
27674
27771
27432

Total

186168
175554
138370
187758
193738
215061
245188

85435
84241
44265
72881
85651
89288
84364

118763
119754

87975
113922
119748
119120
119105

56158
53521
39266
45589
44903
52227
62898

219263
220050
122088
169493
220787
246885
265619

39273
37890
22670
25272
33416
37279
37399

376829
383786
259615
311000
348576
356802
354784

159240
158992
107660
134851
146346
146305
140147

2.77%
0.36%
-44.52%
38.83%
30.26%
11.82%
7.59%

1.53%
1.85%
-32.35%
19.79%
12.08%
2.65%
-0.57%



System

2010 to 2009
2011 to 2010
2012 to 2011
2013 to 2012
2014 to 2013
2015 to 2014
2016 to 2015
2017 to 2016
2018 to 2017
2019 to 2018
2020 to 2019
2021 to 2020
2022 to 2021
2023 to 2022
2024 to 2023
2025 to 2024

YTD2023
YTD2024
YTD2025

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

2010<2009
2011<2010
2012<2011
2013<2012
2014<2013
2015<2014
2016<2015
2017<2016
2018<2017
2019<2018
2020<2019
2021/2020
2022/2021
2023/2022
2024/2023
2024/2025

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

January
314514
325911
321538
331201
322760
303205
309020
297683
294812
287218
307209
305696
252216
281971
306298
317529
317404

January

3.62%
-1.35%
3.01%
-2.55%
-6.06%
1.92%
-3.67%
-0.96%
-2.58%
6.96%
-0.49%
-17.50%
11.80%
8.63%
3.67%
-0.04%

306298
317529
317404

287218
307209
305696
252216
281971
306298
317529
317404

450000
400000
350000
300000
250000
200000
150000
100000
50000
0

2018
2019
2020
—2021
—2022
2023
—2024
2025

February

316598
314476
312861
327004
310288
282462
291129
299386
276103
274771
287738
304802
232901
272597
289707
308808
297415

February

-0.68%
-0.52%
4.52%
-5.11%
-8.97%
3.07%
2.84%
-7.78%
-0.48%
4.72%
5.93%

-23.59%

17.04%
6.27%
6.59%
-3.83%

289707
308808
297415

274771
287738
304802
232901
272597
289707
309808
297415

March

March

351000
365487
355908
351807
335590
330326
317277
311959
322125
314580
311981
189661
271812
297101
325811
332700
335076

4.12%
-2.62%
-4.15%
-4.61%
-1.57%
-3.95%
-1.68%

3.26%
-2.34%
-0.83%

-39.21%
43.31%
9.30%
9.7%
211%
0.71%

325811
332700
335076

314580
311981
189661
271812
297101
325811
332700
335076

April

April

May

330124
314192
319915
319127
312997
299557
289670
295526
291011
292360
295288

79665
251624
281902
292567
312093
317161

May

-4.83%
1.83%
-0.25%
-1.92%
-4.29%
-3.30%
2.02%
-1.53%
0.46%
1.01%
-73.02%
215.85%
12.03%
3.78%
6.67%
1.60%

292567
312093
317161

292360
295288

79665
251624
281902
292567
312093
317161

June

313584
307260
309108
307838
308489
296856
278038
290048
292474
285564
287167

86886
254401
275580
287956
305475
330406

June
-2.02%
0.60%
-0.41%
0.21%
-3.77%
-6.34%
4.32%
0.84%
-2.36%
0.56%
-69.74%
192.79%
8.33%
4.49%
6.08%
7.55%

287956
305475
330406

285564
287167

86886
254401
275580
287956
305475
330406

July
393702
384072
386003
383042
366229
347702
361649
358040
344982
341944
339329
133380
307878
327729
341711
343413
364790

July
-2.45%
1.00%
-0.77%
-4.39%
-5.06%
4.01%
-0.99%
-3.65%
-0.88%
0.76%
-60.69%
130.83%
6.45%
4.27%
0.50%
5.70%

341711
343413
364190

341944
339329
133380
307878
327729
341711
343413
364790

August September October
438914 395383 336133 332569
430039 406160 330681 322851
411359 405555 327730 316272
421728 376945 303187 312090
433261 379949 303346 316223
411539 361843 317450 294446
394319 361008 303319 299507
375734 359101 293046 288026
373740 351907 290713 294512
383280 352003 294916 298353
388003 346194 294581 301135
224128 252748 251216 260477
339900 330548 277420 275237
351901 349097 289729 288398
365176 357225 308969 298470
376762 351093 307456 305152
August September October

-2.03% 2.72% -1.63% -2.91%
-4.35% -0.15% -0.89% -1.00%
2.52% -7.05% -7.49% -1.32%
2.74% 0.80% 0.05% 1.21%
-5.01% -4.77 4.65 -6.89%
-4.18% -0.23% -4.45% 1.72%
-4.71% -0.53% -3.39% -3.83%
-0.54% -2.00% -0.80% 2.25%
2.55% 0.00% 1.45% 1.30%
1.23% -0.17% -0.12% 0.93%
-42.24% -27.00% -14.72% -13.50%
51.65% 30.78% 10.43% 5.67%
3.53% 5.61% 4.46% 4.78%
3.77% 2.62% 6.64% 3.49%
3.08% -1.75% -0.49% 2.19%
365176 357225 308969 298470
376762 351093 307456 305152
383280 352003 294916 298353
388003 346194 294581 301135
224128 252748 251216 260477
339900 330548 277420 275237
351901 349097 289729 288398
365176 358225 308969 298470
376762 351093 307456 305152

Circulation 2018 - 2025

November
318368
325194
318126
312984
298777
285698
287243
278320
281047
280206
283336
241689
269337
281987
293571
295966

November

2.14%
-2.17%
-1.62%
-4.55%
-4.38%
0.54%
-3.11%
0.98%
-0.30%
1.10%
-14.70%
11.44%
4.70%
4.11%
0.81%

293571
295966

280206
283336
241689
269337
281987
293571
295966

December
286320
276392
287588
271283
269065
274294
271629
260038
249729
257555
267443
238199
257577
267817
283292
286920

December

-3.47%
0.41%
-5.67%
-0.82%
1.94%
-0.97%
-4.27%
-3.96%
3.13%
3.83%
-10.93%
8.14%
3.98%
5.78%
1.26%

283292
286920

257555
267443
238199
257577
267817
283292
286920

1
287218
307209
305696
252216
281971
306298
317529
317404

2
274771
287738
304802
232901
272597
289707
309808
297415

3
314580
311981
189661
271812
297101
325811
332700
335076

—2018

4
292360
295288
79665
251624
281902
292567
312093
317161

—2019
5

285564
287167
86886
254401
275580
287956
305475
330406

2020
341944
339329
133380
307878
327729
341711
343413
364790

—2021,
7

383280
388003
224128
339900
351901
365176
376762

—2022

352003
346194
252748
330548
349097
358225
351093

2023 em—2024

9
294916
294581
251216
277420
289729
308969
307456

2025
10

298353
301135
260477
275237
288398
298470
305152

11
280206
283336
241689
269337
281987
293571
295966

12
257555
267443
238199
257577
267817
283292
286920

Total

Total

4127209
4102715
4071963
4018236
3956974
3805378
3763808
3706907
3663155
3662750
3709404
2568547
3320851
3565809
3750753
3843367
1962252

-0.60%
-0.75%
-1.32%
-1.52%
-3.83%
-1.09%
-1.51%
-1.18%
-0.01%
1.27%
-30.76%
29.29%
7.38%
5.19%
2.41%

3750753
3843367
1961652

3664768
3711423
2570567
3322872
3567831
3753776
3846391

YTD 3.96%

-0.60%
-0.76%
-1.34%
-1.55%
-3.98%
-1.09%
-1.51%
-1.18%
-0.01%
1.27%
-30.76%
29.29%
7.38%
5.19%
2.47%

2.41%



June 2025 Circulation

Sierra OverDrive Total
Atglen 3027 1221 4248
Avon Grove 10511 2068 12579
Chester County/Hankin 104645 49473 154118
Chester Springs 43 3135 3178
Coatesville 4330 1804 6134
Downingtown 17001 3454 20455
Easttown 18118 12531 30649
Honey Brook 7615 902 8517
Kennett 14549 7833 22382
Malvern 7294 1342 8636
Oxford 8130 2321 10451
Parkesburg 5007 1727 6734
Phoenixville 17101 10792 27893
Spring City 3348 451 3799
Tredyffrin/Paoli 23553 8570 32123
West Chester 10504 2387 12891
TOTAL 254776 110014 364790

PERCENTAGE DISTRIBUTION

M Atglen
\ ‘ W Avon Grove
L 4% 1% 39 |
‘ B Chester County/Hankin
M Chester Springs
H Coatesville
m Downingtown
M Easttown
H Honey Brook
M Kennett
H Malvern
B Oxford
M Parkesburg

M Phoenixville

‘ “ W Spring City

5% 2%2%

H Tredyffrin/Paoli

W West Chester



June 2025 Computer Usage (Sessions)

Envisionware Wireless Total
Atglen 28 247 275
Avon Grove 253 465 718
Chester County 1595 6537 8132
Chester Springs 0 45 45
Coatesville 298 1367 1665
Downingtown 343 1295 1638
Easttown 479 2678 3157
Hankin 242 1887 2129
Honey Brook 123 324 447
Kennett 237 6041 6278
Malvern 113 933 1046
Oxford 297 545 842
Paoli 151 652 803
Parkesburg 200 357 557
Phoenixville 541 1524 2065
Spring City 206 253 459
Tredyffrin 330 4341 4671
West Chester 258 1082 1340
TOTAL 5694 30573 36267




Circulation Comparisons 2025

ATGLEN

AVON GROVE

CCL/HANKIN

CHESTER SPRINGS

COATESVILLE

DOWNINGTOWN

EASTTOWN

HONEY BROOK

January

126699
131898
130294
118865
120326
128197
138525
139334

27973

30838
28309
27629

5416
6051
5559
4810
5130
5681
5607
1689

February

121709
124255
129807
109705
114924
122260
133352
131781

24084

28781
28220
25570

5298
6068
6278
4502
5554
5350
5873
1875

March

138899
135942

77499
125117
123680
137431
143345
145242

28349

31982
30034
27912

6292
5853
3395
5955
6007
5899
6579
7697

127420
126009

28881
112334
117579
123958
133774
135913

27487

29334
28434
27501

5851
5821

5079
5202
5630
6429
7997

123573
123301

31522
111801
115321
121095
129200
140523

27068

29620
28347
28626

5389
5518

554
4984
5166
5382
6004
8976

145591
145315

51734
130436
132775
139703
142618
154118

30526

33829
30411
30649

6327
6650
1696
5597
6548
6370
6555
8517

July

16106
17138
10112
14186
14790
14197
13072
13593

162876
161746

91143
140068
142778
147838
156819
164302

33781

33918
32319
32055

7555
7552
4068
6829
6209
6689
7105
10129

August

14095
14038
11755
13134
14741
12962
11967

149438
146273
107612
138223
141221
145163
146997

32462
33153
28951
35505
35565
34253
30796

6122
6507
4717
6303
5919
6559
5729

September

11408
11252
11506
11359
11376
11276
10576

127242
126353
107968
116701
120801
129222
129436

28684
29586
27952
31274
30845
29883
27704

5504
5270
4838
5774
5108
5588
4541

October

11291
11660
11159
10858
11390
10621

9954

125674
127487
112106
116868
118332
124028
125958

28684
29798
30489
28875
30330
28854
28242

5967
5969
4579
5589
5481
5801
5858

November

119511
119761
107540
112933
115996
122071
124074

26673
28005
28141
29470
30102
28512
27221

5720
5802
3697
5399
5446
5892
5549

December

111398
114852
113204
106500
110149
118588
124015

25587
27419
25249
29397
29249
27989
26313

5420
4884
3096
5147
4770
5086
2735

Total

30247
29899
19996
26328
35172
39052
44202

138445
145147
106558
134786
137732
136301
126565

1580030
1583192
1089310
1439551
1473882
1559554
1628113

40580
45618
46269
48563
50219
56205
61607

46694
55391
38287
52000
55871
65055
65733

173456
177815

94757
139571
177224
193899
192733

341358
366609
308423
353318
376004
367793
346350

70861
71945
43038
65968
66540
69927
68564

-1.79%
0.20%
-31.20%
32.15%
2.38%
5.81%
4.40%

-1.61%
12.41%
1.43%
4.96%
3.41%
11.92%
9.61%

-11.39%
18.63%
-30.88%
35.82%
7.44%
16.44%
1.04%

-2.67%
2.51%
-46.71%
47.29%
26.98%
9.41%
-0.60%

10.31%
7.40%
-15.87%
14.56%
6.42%
-2.18%
-5.83%

4.39%
1.53%
-40.18%
53.28%
0.87%
5.09%
-1.95%



KENNETT

MALVERN

OXFORD

PARKESBURG

PHOENIXVILLE

SPRING CITY

TREDYFFRIN/PAOLI

WEST CHESTER

January

13977
13948
14354
14992
15185
16881
20201
19705

February
13147
12581
14084
14298
14528
15216
19246
18308

March

April

May

June

July

20430
20071
11411
19121
19784
24160
24212
23006

17168
16878
11246
14644
15203
15114
15001
14687

August
19251
16926
14181
17574
19807
23804
22684

21636
21452
10489
18858
21770
23975
24273

34597
35057
25710
31704
33568
33308
32566

15807
15584
11762
13624
15586
14090
13256

September
14658
13556
13638
14429
15628
20003
19302

17349
17445
10356
15931
18064
20696
20673

30110
31093
25925
24807
27421
27822
28332

12913
12550
11375
11691
11548
11941
11026

October

15465
14258
13960
14519
14960
19355
19262

18362
17899
10627
15888
18045
19617
21716

30224
31583
25290
26929
27976
28048
27431

13138
13173
11832
11097
11730
10889
11185

November
14189
13490
13553
14061
14917
19081
19067

29301
29979
22762
26285
27783
27995
26658

December
13277
12777
14245
13276
14494
18823
17866

27796
29330
19922
26682
27674
27771
27432

Total

186168
175554
138370
187758
193738
215061
245188

85435
84241
44265
72881
85651
89288
84364

118763
119754

87975
113922
119748
119120
119105

56158
53521
39266
45589
44903
52227
62898

219263
220050
122088
169493
220787
246885
265619

39273
37890
22670
25272
33416
37279
37399

376829
383786
259615
311000
348576
356802
354784

159240
158992
107660
134851
146346
146305
140147

2.77%
0.36%
-44.52%
38.83%
30.26%
11.82%
7.59%

1.53%
1.85%
-32.35%
19.79%
12.08%
2.65%
-0.57%



System

2010 to 2009
2011 to 2010
2012 to 2011
2013 to 2012
2014 to 2013
2015 to 2014
2016 to 2015
2017 to 2016
2018 to 2017
2019 to 2018
2020 to 2019
2021 to 2020
2022 to 2021
2023 to 2022
2024 to 2023
2025 to 2024

YTD2023
YTD2024
YTD2025

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

2010<2009
2011<2010
2012<2011
2013<2012
2014<2013
2015<2014
2016<2015
2017<2016
2018<2017
2019<2018
2020<2019
2021/2020
2022/2021
2023/2022
2024/2023
2024/2025

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

January
314514
325911
321538
331201
322760
303205
309020
297683
294812
287218
307209
305696
252216
281971
306298
317529
317404

January

3.62%
-1.35%
3.01%
-2.55%
-6.06%
1.92%
-3.67%
-0.96%
-2.58%
6.96%
-0.49%
-17.50%
11.80%
8.63%
3.67%
-0.04%

306298
317529
317404

287218
307209
305696
252216
281971
306298
317529
317404

450000
400000
350000
300000
250000
200000
150000
100000
50000
0

2018
2019
2020
—2021
—2022
2023
—2024
2025

February

316598
314476
312861
327004
310288
282462
291129
299386
276103
274771
287738
304802
232901
272597
289707
308808
297415

February

-0.68%
-0.52%
4.52%
-5.11%
-8.97%
3.07%
2.84%
-7.78%
-0.48%
4.72%
5.93%

-23.59%

17.04%
6.27%
6.59%
-3.83%

289707
308808
297415

274771
287738
304802
232901
272597
289707
309808
297415

March

March

351000
365487
355908
351807
335590
330326
317277
311959
322125
314580
311981
189661
271812
297101
325811
332700
335076

4.12%
-2.62%
-4.15%
-4.61%
-1.57%
-3.95%
-1.68%

3.26%
-2.34%
-0.83%

-39.21%
43.31%
9.30%
9.7%
211%
0.71%

325811
332700
335076

314580
311981
189661
271812
297101
325811
332700
335076

April

April

May

330124
314192
319915
319127
312997
299557
289670
295526
291011
292360
295288

79665
251624
281902
292567
312093
317161

May

-4.83%
1.83%
-0.25%
-1.92%
-4.29%
-3.30%
2.02%
-1.53%
0.46%
1.01%
-73.02%
215.85%
12.03%
3.78%
6.67%
1.60%

292567
312093
317161

292360
295288

79665
251624
281902
292567
312093
317161

June

313584
307260
309108
307838
308489
296856
278038
290048
292474
285564
287167

86886
254401
275580
287956
305475
330406

June
-2.02%
0.60%
-0.41%
0.21%
-3.77%
-6.34%
4.32%
0.84%
-2.36%
0.56%
-69.74%
192.79%
8.33%
4.49%
6.08%
7.55%

287956
305475
330406

285564
287167

86886
254401
275580
287956
305475
330406

July
393702
384072
386003
383042
366229
347702
361649
358040
344982
341944
339329
133380
307878
327729
341711
343413
364790

July
-2.45%
1.00%
-0.77%
-4.39%
-5.06%
4.01%
-0.99%
-3.65%
-0.88%
0.76%
-60.69%
130.83%
6.45%
4.27%
0.50%
5.70%

341711
343413
364190

341944
339329
133380
307878
327729
341711
343413
364790

August September October
438914 395383 336133 332569
430039 406160 330681 322851
411359 405555 327730 316272
421728 376945 303187 312090
433261 379949 303346 316223
411539 361843 317450 294446
394319 361008 303319 299507
375734 359101 293046 288026
373740 351907 290713 294512
383280 352003 294916 298353
388003 346194 294581 301135
224128 252748 251216 260477
339900 330548 277420 275237
351901 349097 289729 288398
365176 357225 308969 298470
376762 351093 307456 305152
392223
August September October
-2.03% 2.72% -1.63% -2.91%
-4.35% -0.15% -0.89% -1.00%
2.52% -7.05% -7.49% -1.32%
2.74% 0.80% 0.05% 1.21%
-5.01% -4.77 4.65 -6.89%
-4.18% -0.23% -4.45% 1.72%
-4.71% -0.53% -3.39% -3.83%
-0.54% -2.00% -0.80% 2.25%
2.55% 0.00% 1.45% 1.30%
1.23% -0.17% -0.12% 0.93%
-42.24% -27.00% -14.72% -13.50%
51.65% 30.78% 10.43% 5.67%
3.53% 5.61% 4.46% 4.78%
3.77% 2.62% 6.64% 3.49%
3.08% -1.75% -0.49% 2.19%
3.94%
365176 357225 308969 298470
376762 351093 307456 305152
392223
383280 352003 294916 298353
388003 346194 294581 301135
224128 252748 251216 260477
339900 330548 277420 275237
351901 349097 289729 288398
365176 358225 308969 298470
376762 351093 307456 305152
392223

Circulation 2018 - 2025

November
318368
325194
318126
312984
298777
285698
287243
278320
281047
280206
283336
241689
269337
281987
293571
295966

November

2.14%
-2.17%
-1.62%
-4.55%
-4.38%
0.54%
-3.11%
0.98%
-0.30%
1.10%
-14.70%
11.44%
4.70%
4.11%
0.81%

293571
295966

280206
283336
241689
269337
281987
293571
295966

December
286320
276392
287588
271283
269065
274294
271629
260038
249729
257555
267443
238199
257577
267817
283292
286920

December

-3.47%
0.41%
-5.67%
-0.82%
1.94%
-0.97%
-4.27%
-3.96%
3.13%
3.83%
-10.93%
8.14%
3.98%
5.78%
1.26%

283292
286920

257555
267443
238199
257577
267817
283292
286920

1
287218
307209
305696
252216
281971
306298
317529
317404

2
274771
287738
304802
232901
272597
289707
309808
297415

3
314580
311981
189661
271812
297101
325811
332700
335076

—2018

4
292360
295288
79665
251624
281902
292567
312093
317161

—2019
5

285564
287167
86886
254401
275580
287956
305475
330406

2020
341944
339329
133380
307878
327729
341711
343413
364790

—2021,
7

383280
388003
224128
339900
351901
365176
376762
392223

—2022

352003
346194
252748
330548
349097
358225
351093

2023 em—2024

9
294916
294581
251216
277420
289729
308969
307456

2025
10

298353
301135
260477
275237
288398
298470
305152

11
280206
283336
241689
269337
281987
293571
295966

12
257555
267443
238199
257577
267817
283292
286920

Total

Total

4127209
4102715
4071963
4018236
3956974
3805378
3763808
3706907
3663155
3662750
3709404
2568547
3320851
3565809
3750753
3843367
2354475

-0.60%
-0.75%
-1.32%
-1.52%
-3.83%
-1.09%
-1.51%
-1.18%
-0.01%
1.27%
-30.76%
29.29%
7.38%
5.19%
2.41%

3750753
3843367
2353875

3664768
3711423
2570567
3322872
3567831
3753776
3846391

YTD 3.96%

-0.60%
-0.76%
-1.34%
-1.55%
-3.98%
-1.09%
-1.51%
-1.18%
-0.01%
1.27%
-30.76%
29.29%
7.38%
5.19%
2.47%

2.41%



July 2025 Circulation

Sierra OverDrive Total
Atglen 3569 1272 4841
Avon Grove 11439 2154 13593
Chester County/Hankin 112788 51514 164302
Chester Springs 17 3265 3282
Coatesville 4927 1879 6806
Downingtown 17357 3597 20954
Easttown 19008 13047 32055
Honey Brook 9190 939 10129
Kennett 14850 8156 23006
Malvern 8138 1398 9536
Oxford 9851 2417 12268
Parkesburg 5412 1798 7210
Phoenixville 18975 11237 30212
Spring City 3452 470 3922
Tredyffrin/Paoli 26498 8924 35422
West Chester 12201 2486 14687
TOTAL 277672 114551 392223

PERCENTAGE DISTRIBUTION

M Atglen
\ ‘ W Avon Grove
L 4% 1% 39 |
‘ B Chester County/Hankin
M Chester Springs
H Coatesville
m Downingtown
M Easttown
H Honey Brook
M Kennett
H Malvern
B Oxford
M Parkesburg

M Phoenixville

‘ “ W Spring City

5% 2%2%

M Tredyffrin/Paoli

W West Chester



July 2025 Computer Usage (Sessions)

Envisionware Wireless Total

Atglen 35 240 275
Avon Grove 281 575 856
Chester County 1547 7250 8797
Chester Springs 0 67 67
Coatesville 128 1496 1624
Downingtown 149 1481 1630
Easttown 490 2766 3256
Hankin 292 355 647
Honey Brook 2253 2253
Kennett 247 4706 4953
Malvern 113 1159 1272
Oxford 486 656 1142
Paoli 185 667 852
Parkesburg 129 380 509
Phoenixville 566 1630 2196
Spring City 166 393 559
Tredyffrin 296 5012 5308
West Chester 314 1227 1541
TOTAL 5424 32313 37737

H Atglen W Avon Grove M Chester County B Chester Springs M Coatesville m Downingtown

M Easttown W Hankin H Honey Brook W Malvern

M Paoli M Parkesburg M Phoenixville M Tredyffrin W West Chester




Kanopy Statistics
July 2025

Analytics > Summary

10,135 2,19

VISITS @ PAGES @ PLAYS
Please visit our for any questions regarding your analytics.

Daily Activity

700

20260702 2025-07-04 2026-07-06 08 26-07-10 20265-07-12 2025-07-14

Minutes Viewed

2025-07-04 2035-07-08 10 2035-07-12

Total Users in July: 352

2026-07-16

Pages — Plays

20350718

Minutes

51,471

MINUTES &

20350718

A2607-20

075-07-20

026-07-22

2025-07-01

PAGES/VISIT

2025-07-24

025-07-28

2025-07-31

0.30

PLAYS/VISIT

A26-07-30

025-07-30




Top 10 Videos

Rank Video Title

Don't Let The Pigeon Drive The Bus

History's Greatest Helsts with Plerce

Brosnan
16487450 Masha and the Bear: 51
14085838  sherwood
14961071 Six Four
16262214 Super Why's Comic Book Adventures: 51
14085914 The Buccaneers
14921992 Curlosa
15139467 The Hitchhiker's Guide to the Galaxy

3540887 Don't Let The Pigeon Stay Up Late

Subscription Package stats

126

0507

US Kanapy PLUS Diversity

2035-07-06 B

= US Kanopy PLUS Favorites

Filmhub, Inc.

BBC studios

BBC studios

PBs

BEC studios

Film Movement

BBC studios

Weston Woods

— US Kanapy PLUS Easy Watching

Plays by Device

2035-07-14 2D5-07-16

US Kanopy PLUS Warld Cinema

= US Kanopy PLUS Eritish Cinema & TV

2025-07-24

US Kanopy PLUS Series

— Kanopy Kids Package




Balance Sheet Comparison

Phoenixville Public Library
As of September 4, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 4, 2025

AS OF SEPTEMBER 4, 2024 (PY)

Assets

Current Assets

Bank Accounts
100 Phoenixville Federal Savings #1
100.1 Operating Checking (040016792)
100.2 Operating Money Market (45001815)
100.3 Operating Credit Card Receipts (110030095)
100.5 Certificate of Deposit (61513)
100.6 Certificate of Deposit (61514)
100.7 Certificate of Deposit (59971)
100.8 Certificate of Deposit (61515) - CLOSED
100.9 Customers Bank - MM (5987) Restricted - CLOSED
Total for 100 Phoenixville Federal Savings #1

101 StoneCastle/Cantor

101.1 StoneCastle/Cantor - Harrop Capital Funds (Restricted)
101.2 StoneCastle/Cantor - Operating (Unrestricted)

Total for 101 StoneCastle/Cantor

105 Petty Cash
105.6 Paypal
Total for 105 Petty Cash

106 Circulation Cash
Total for Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

125 Supplies

130 Prepaid Expenses

140 Accounts Receivable - Other
Total for Other Current Assets

Total for Current Assets

0
15,000.32
76,488.12
12,997.12
22,437.59
22,942.49
35,927.32

$185,792.96

0
194,529.03
310,007.00

$504,536.03

$409.79
-40.00
$369.79

399.20
$691,097.98

453.00

$453.00
$691,550.98

0
100,577.62
350,491.01

3,305.19
21,763.22
22,252.96
34,678.34

$533,068.34

0
256,397.62
238,816.01

$495,213.63

$252.21
-40.00
$212.21

500.00
$1,028,994.18

453.00

$453.00
$1,029,447.18



Balance Sheet Comparison

Phoenixville Public Library
As of September 4, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 4, 2025

AS OF SEPTEMBER 4, 2024 (PY)

Fixed Assets

150 General Fixed Assets 0 0
150.1 Leasehold Improvements 0 0
150.1.1 1999/2000 Addition 0.02 0.02
150.1.2 General 0.06 0.06
Total for 150.1 Leasehold Improvements $0.08 $0.08
150.2 2012/2013 Renovation
150.6 Computer Equipment 4,515.95 -0.12
150.8 Furniture & Fixtures 2,487.78 1,992.78
Total for 150 General Fixed Assets $7,003.81 $1,992.74
Total for Fixed Assets $7,003.81 $1,992.74
Other Assets
Total for Assets $698,554.79 $1,031,439.92
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
201 Accounts Payable 59,499.64 76,017.93
220 Credit Card Payables 907.03 907.03
Total for Accounts Payable $60,406.67 $76,924.96
Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
221 Accounts Payable - Other 0.01 0.01
230 Employee Costs Payable 0 0
230.1 Salaries Payable 14,145.90 14,145.90
230.5 Accrued Vacation 12,566.33 12,566.33
230.9 Reimbursements by PPL
Total for 230 Employee Costs Payable $26,712.23 $26,712.23
250 Deferred Income
Total for Other Current Liabilities $26,712.24 $26,712.24
Total for Current Liabilities $87,118.91 $103,637.20
Long-term Liabilities
280 Line of Credit (3 year)
Total for Long-term Liabilities 0 0
Total for Liabilities $87,118.91 $103,637.20



Balance Sheet Comparison

Phoenixville Public Library
As of September 4, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 4, 2025 AS OF SEPTEMBER 4, 2024 (PY)
Equity
319 Net Assets 700,152.48 836,839.87
Net Income -88,716.84 90,962.61
300 Opening Bal Equity
310 Contributed Capital 0.24 0.24
Total for Equity $611,435.88 $927,802.72

Total for Liabilities and Equity $698,554.79 $1,031,439.92




Phoenixville Public Library

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L
July 2025 - June 2026

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income

400 Appropriations

400.1 Appropriation - P.A.S.D. 607,257.00 -607,257.00

400.2 Appropriation - County 25,585.31 102,341.00 -76,755.69 25.00 %
400.3 Appropriation - State 116,843.00 -116,843.00

400.4 Appropriation - Charlestown Tws 5,500.00 -5,500.00

400.5 Appropriation - Schuylkill Twp 8,600.00 -8,600.00

400.6 Appropriation - East Pikeland 8,260.00 -8,260.00

400.7 Appropriation - Phoenixville Borough 19,000.00 -19,000.00
Total 400 Appropriations 25,585.31 867,801.00 -842,215.69 2.95%
412 Development Income

412.1 Grants 25,000.00 -25,000.00

412.2 Projects/Events 45,000.00 -45,000.00

412.2.1 WWW - Restricted 3,500.00 3,500.00

Total 412.2 Projects/Events 3,500.00 45,000.00 -41,500.00 7.78 %
412.6 Individual Giving

412.6.1 Unsolicited 1,109.54 1,109.54

412.6.3 Target Donors/Annual Appeal 2,074.39 50,000.00 -47,925.61 415 %

412.6.4 Restricted - General 3,000.00 -3,000.00

412.6.5 Restricted - Children 3,000.00 -3,000.00

Total 412.6 Individual Giving 3,183.93 56,000.00 -562,816.07 5.69 %
412.7 Corporate Engagement 10,000.00 -10,000.00

412.7.1 Third Party Fundraising 1,222.00 1,222.00

Total 412.7 Corporate Engagement 1,222.00 10,000.00 -8,778.00 12.22 %
412.8 Planned Giving

412.8.2 Restricted - Endowment 30,000.00 30,000.00

412.8.3 Unrestricted - Endowment 30,000.00 -30,000.00

Total 412.8 Planned Giving 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 100.00 %
Total 412 Development Income 37,905.93 166,000.00 -128,094.07 22.83 %
420 Operations Income

420.1 Fines 4,057.84 22,500.00 -18,442.16 18.03 %
420.10 Notary Services 161.00 800.00 -639.00 20.13 %
420.2 Passport Applications 34,915.00 195,000.00 -160,085.00 17.91 %
420.3 Interest 3,517.65 7,000.00 -3,482.35 50.25 %
420.4 ltems Sold 2,800.00 -2,800.00

420.4.1 Library Income 635.98 635.98

420.4.2 PA Sales Tax 4.80 4.80

Total 420.4 ltems Sold 640.78 2,800.00 -2,159.22 22.89 %
420.5 Lost Books 334.06 3,000.00 -2,665.94 11.14 %
420.6 Other (Copier, etc.) 30.00 5,000.00 -4,970.00 0.60 %

420.6.1 Library Income 1,239.92 1,239.92

420.6.2 PA Sales Tax -17.31 -17.31



Phoenixville Public Library

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L

July 2025 - June 2026

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Total 420.6 Other (Copier, etc.) 1,252.61 5,000.00 -3,747.39 25.05 %
420.8 Rentals/Collection 900.00 -900.00
420.8.1 Library Income 324.94 324.94
420.8.2 PA Sales Tax 2.70 2.70
Total 420.8 Rentals/Collection 327.64 900.00 -572.36 36.40 %
420.9 Hot Spots 3,000.00 -3,000.00
420.9.1 Library Income 329.00 329.00
420.9.2 PA Sales Tax -2.28 -2.28
Total 420.9 Hot Spots 326.72 3,000.00 -2,673.28 10.89 %
Total 420 Operations Income 45,533.30 240,000.00 -194,466.70 18.97 %
Total Income $109,024.54 $1,273,801.00 $-1,164,776.46 8.56 %
GROSS PROFIT $109,024.54 $1,273,801.00 $-1,164,776.46 8.56 %
Expenses
500 Adult Library
500.1 Books
500.1.1 Physical Books 6,027.28 37,000.00 -30,972.72 16.29 %
500.1.2 E-Materials 3,253.98 18,205.00 -14,951.02 17.87 %
500.1.3 Overdrive Holds Manager 27,958.00 -27,958.00
500.1.6 ARPA Adult e-materials 1,811.08 1,811.08
Total 500.1 Books 11,092.34 83,163.00 -72,070.66 13.34 %
500.1.11 Library of Things 408.91 2,750.00 -2,341.09 14.87 %
500.13 Professional Develop. Material 136.99 800.00 -663.01 1712 %
500.14 Museum Passes 400.00 5,500.00 -5,100.00 7.27 %
500.15 Mobile Hotspots 764.40 4,500.00 -3,735.60 16.99 %
500.2 Magazines & Newspapers 2,348.85 6,000.00 -3,651.15 39.15%
500.3 Audios 790.49 5,000.00 -4,209.51 15.81 %
500.4 Videos 486.13 4,000.00 -3,513.87 12.15%
500.5 Software 69.00 600.00 -531.00 11.50 %
500.7 Programs - Adult 1,171.78 5,000.00 -3,828.22 23.44 %
500.8 Program Supplies - Adult 140.44 1,500.00 -1,359.56 9.36 %
Total 500 Adult Library 17,809.33 118,813.00 -101,003.67 14.99 %
510 Youth Library
510.1 Books 586.91 586.91
510.1.1 Physical Books 3,487.32 20,000.00 -16,512.68 17.44 %
510.1.2 E-Materials 883.13 9,753.00 -8,869.87 9.05 %
510.1.3 ARPA Children e-materials 950.40 950.40
Total 510.1 Books 5,907.76 29,753.00 -23,845.24 19.86 %
510.13 Young Adult - All 827.54 4,000.00 -3,172.46 20.69 %
510.14 Programs - Young Adults 750.00 -750.00
510.15 Program Supplies - Young Adult 23.34 500.00 -476.66 4.67 %
510.2 Magazines 497.06 700.00 -202.94 71.01 %
510.3 Audios 1,424.80 2,000.00 -575.20 71.24 %



Phoenixville Public Library

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L
July 2025 - June 2026

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
510.4 Videos 282.25 2,000.00 -1,717.75 14.11 %
510.5 Software 246.34 1,000.00 -753.66 24.63 %
510.7 Programs - Children 600.00 4,750.00 -4,150.00 12.63 %
510.8 Program Supplies - Children 54.66 1,750.00 -1,695.34 3.12%
Total 510 Youth Library 9,863.75 47,203.00 -37,339.25 20.90 %
520 Development Expense
520.1 Annual Appeal 5,000.00 -5,000.00
520.3 Special Events 750.00 20,000.00 -19,250.00 3.75 %
520.5 Marketing 100.00 500.00 -400.00 20.00 %
520.8 Donor Management 3,988.00 -3,988.00
Total 520 Development Expense 850.00 29,488.00 -28,638.00 2.88%
530 Administration
530.1 General
530.1.1 Audit/Form 990 8,300.00 -8,300.00
530.1.2 Library Board Expenses 175.38 2,500.00 -2,324.62 7.02%
530.1.3 Staff Development/Memberships 993.01 3,648.00 -2,654.99 27.22 %
530.1.4 Insurance -2,616.00 1,500.00 -4,116.00 -174.40 %
530.1.5 Advertising 500.00 -500.00
530.1.7 Credit Card Fees 2,173.27 8,000.00 -5,826.73 2717 %
530.1.8 Marketing and Website 966.67 3,501.00 -2,534.33 27.61 %
530.1.9 Miscellaneous -10.00 -10.00
Total 530.1 General 1,682.33 27,949.00 -26,266.67 6.02 %
540 Utilities
540.1 Electricity 2,271.73 18,500.00 -16,228.27 12.28 %
540.2 Gas 127.68 4,500.00 -4,372.32 2.84 %
540.3 Telephone 1,256.62 5,000.00 -3,743.38 25.13 %
540.4 Trash Collection 440.00 -440.00
540.5 Water & Sewer 1,100.00 -1,100.00
Total 540 Utilities 3,656.03 29,540.00 -25,883.97 12.38 %
550 Computer Expense
550.2 Hardware 750.00 -750.00
550.4 Software 315.00 750.00 -435.00 42.00 %
550.5 Software Maintenance 2,140.00 3,500.00 -1,360.00 61.14 %
550.6 Supplies 2,000.00 -2,000.00
Total 550 Computer Expense 2,455.00 7,000.00 -4,545.00 35.07 %
560 Other Supplies and Expense
560.1 Collection Maintenance 846.64 4,000.00 -3,153.36 21.17 %
560.2 Library 1,408.96 5,000.00 -3,591.04 28.18 %
560.3 Office 456.03 5,000.00 -4,543.97 9.12%
560.4 Postage 1,018.85 8,500.00 -7,481.15 11.99 %
560.6 Passport Supplies 1,063.21 2,000.00 -936.79 53.16 %
Total 560 Other Supplies and Expense 4,793.69 24,500.00 -19,706.31 19.57 %



Phoenixville Public Library

Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L
July 2025 - June 2026

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
570 Equipment Leasing/Rental 944.95 6,000.00 -5,055.05 15.75 %
580 Buildings & Grounds
580.1 Maintenance
580.1.2 Grounds 500.00 -500.00
Total 580.1 Maintenance 500.00 -500.00
580.5 Janitorial Expense
580.5.1 Service 4,500.00 25,000.00 -20,500.00 18.00 %
580.5.2 Supplies 410.68 4,000.00 -3,589.32 10.27 %
Total 580.5 Janitorial Expense 4,910.68 29,000.00 -24,089.32 16.93 %
Total 580 Buildings & Grounds 4,910.68 29,500.00 -24,589.32 16.65 %
Total 530 Administration 18,442.68 124,489.00 -106,046.32 14.81 %
610 Salaries & Benefits
610.1 Salaries
610.1.1 Full-Time 74,983.22 470,987.00 -396,003.78 15.92 %
610.1.2 Part-Time 28,858.57 178,586.00 -149,727.43 16.16 %
610.1.3 Passport Agents 5,458.91 35,131.00 -29,672.09 15.54 %
Total 610.1 Salaries 109,300.70 684,704.00 -575,403.30 15.96 %
610.2 Social Security Expense 3,966.09 26,282.00 -22,315.91 15.09 %
610.3 Employee Benefit Expense 16,021.38 128,766.00 -112,744.62 12.44 %
610.3.2 H.S.A. Contribution 6,000.00 9,000.00 -3,000.00 66.67 %
Total 610.3 Employee Benefit Expense 22,021.38 137,766.00 -115,744.62 15.98 %
610.4 Retirement Expense 17,190.07 105,056.00 -87,865.93 16.36 %
Total 610 Salaries & Benefits 152,478.24 953,808.00 -801,329.76 15.99 %
Total Expenses $199,444.00 $1,273,801.00 $-1,074,357.00 15.66 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $-90,419.46 $0.00 $-90,419.46 0.00%
NET INCOME $-90,419.46 $0.00 $-90,419.46 0.00%




Vendor Model Name Model # 2-AED Units w/case | 2-4YR Batteries | 2 - Adult Electrodes | 2 - Infant/Child Electrodes DISCOUNT Shipping TOTAL Lead Time
CPR Savers LifePak CR2 99512-001261 | $ 2,436.32 | S 632.00 | $ 364.00 | S 312.00 | $ (700.00)| $ - $ 3,044.32 | 30-60 days
AEDGrant.com LifePak CR2 99512-001435| $ 3,780.54 included included S 260.90 GRANT (disc) APPLIED S - $ 4,041.44 | 30-60 days
HeartSmart Phillips HeartStart | M5066A_C02 | $ 3,058.00 included included S 250.00 | $ (400.00)| $ - $ 2,908.00 | 30-60 days
AEDGrant.com | Phillips HeartStart | M5066A_C02 | $ 2,239.18 included included S 260.90 GRANT (disc) APPLIED $ 2,500.08 | 30-60 days
Amazon Phillips HeartStart | M5066A_C02 | $ 3,244.00 included included S - 1-week




From: Elizabeth Runfola

To: Lara Lorenzi
Subject: AED - Purchased Direct from HeartSmart.com $2,908.00
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 1:14:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

2 AED’s come with Adult Electrodes, we would have to purchase 2 pediatric Electrodes.

What's Included:

« Brand New Philips HeartStart OnSite Defibrillator

o 8-Year Manufacturer's Warranty

« Philips OnSite Adult SMART Pads Cartridge

« Philips OnSite 4 Year Lithium Battery Pack

« Philips OnSite User's Manual

« Philips OnSite Quick Use Guide

« Heart Smart Carrying Case for Philips OnSite

o Heart Smart CPR/AED Rescue Kit (HSRK-10)

« Heart Smart Inspection / Maintenance Tag (HST-ACCO01)
« Heart Smart "AED Equipped Facility" Decal (HST-ACCO02)
« Ground Shipping (lower 48 states only)

Order Summary

~ heartsmart-

Philips Hear! e L
- 4 Pats Candidge -
g 2] et $250.00
. 800.422.8129
Create New Account
Phiips HeanStan Onsite AED .
o b MS0BEA
Shapped with us before? Log in 10 YUt dEcolunt @ Carmrylng Case Option:; Sim £3,058.00
Carrying Cise
$1,529.00

Billing Information

Apply Coupon

Subtotal $3.308.00

i Discounts): {delals) - $400.00

: = = = Shipping 50.00
Taxes $0.00

* IR Barw N O GOSN b SRE rom Sales tan
i d " coriicate o e Wl ol Charge nakt

@ Yes!, | would like to be notified of product updates.

Shipping Information Tatal $2.508.00
# Same as billing address

Use a different shipping address

g F’hoenix\;itf.e

Beth Runfola

Office Manager

183 Second Avenue
Phoenixville, PA 19460
610-933-3013 x 126

This Chester County Library System e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended for the sole use of the
individual(s) and entity(ies) to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended
addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone this e-mail message including
any attachments, or any information contained in this e-mail message including any attachments. If you have received this e-
mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you very much.


mailto:erunfola@ccls.org
mailto:llorenzi@ccls.org

* heartsmart-

L 800.422.8129
Croats Now Account

Shoppes wthus bfore? Lot your acount

Billing Information

2 Yest, 1 would et b notid o productupdsts.

‘Shipping Information

st o
Y N
fo e s
v
[rT——
i
P cmmcumonenisn s
[
o
Aoy Coupon
s s
Sncne S
o o
— 9

o szs0n00
Baance 200800




xville
TBRARY

o
9z
=5




¥ CPR Savers

& FIRST AID SUPPLY

QUOTE

1323050

Questions or concerns? Don't hesitate to call us at 1-800-480-1277 from 7am to 5pm MST (UTC - 7:00) or email us any time at
service@cpr-savers.com.

GRANTS: ORDER 1323050 BILLTO SHIP TO
Ordered By: Beth Runfola [280312] Beth Runfola Beth Runfola
Order Reference: Phoenixville Public Library Phoenixville Public Library
Invoice Date: 16 Jul 2025 183 Second Ave 183 Second Ave
Terms: _Net 0_ Phoenixville PA 19460 Phoenixville PA 19460
Due: Net 0 United States United States
erunfola@ccls.org erunfola@ccls.org
SKU ITEM NAME PRICE QTY TAX SUBTOTAL
99512-001261 Lifepak CR2 AED Semi Automatic w/ Semi-Rigid Carry Case, Wifi, $2436.3200 2 $0.00 $4872.64
English *OM*
11141-000165 Lifepak CR2 Lithium 4-Year Battery *OM* $316.0000 2 $0.00 $632.00
11101-000021 Lifepak CR2 Adult/Child Quik-Step 4-Year Electrode Pad *OM* $182.0000 2 $0.00 $364.00
11101-000016 Infant/Child Reduced Energy Defibrillation Electrodes *GSA* $156.0000 2 $0.00 $312.00
FREE-AED-ITEMS Free AED Items with AED purchase. *OM* $0.0000 2 $0.00 $0.00
» AED Wall Sign *OM* x 1
» First Responder Kit No Logo *OM* x 1
» AED Decal Sticker *OM* x 1
» AED Inspection Tags - Single *OM* x 1
FREE SHIPPING FREE SHIPPING *OM* $0.0000 1 $0.00 $0.00
DISCOUNT-AED $350 Off AEDs *OM* $-350.0000 2 $0.00 $-700.00
PAID TO DATE $0.00

FOR GOVERNMENT USE ONLY: O.M = OPEN MARKET ITEM

TEL: 1-800-480-1277 | FAX: 480-275-7002 | EMAIL: service@cpr-savers.com

7904 E Chaparral Rd. Suite A110-242, Scottsdale, AZ 85250

Page 1


mailto:service@cpr-savers.com
mailto:service@cpr-savers.com

Phoenixville Public

Library Stone Repointing

Sept. 8, 2025

Name of Bidder warranty Base Bid Alt. #1 Unit $ Start Date Project
Front Stairs length
Watts Restoration Co. 1 year $172,550.00 no $ given| $32 S.F. | Fall 2025 this year
(Have not responded to
attempts to get clarification)
Mara Restoration 1 year $ 74,644.00 $8,061 $30 L.F. | Fall 2025 6 weeks
Datum Structural 5 years $ 69,333.00 $5,995 $79.50 | Fall 2025 | 45 to 8 wks
Restoration
Preferred Masonry 1 year $ 69.840.00 no $ given| $30 L.F. | Fall 2025 | up to 8 wks

Restoration




Mara

. Management Team | Company Bios
restoration

Executive Leadership

Stephen Weihing | President

Stephen earned his B.S. in Business Management from the University of Phoenix in 1995 and
launched his career in construction recruiting. He joined Jamison Masonry Restoration in
2007, later acquired by Mara Restoration, and became President in 2018. Stephen leads
the company’s strategic direction, HR, and operations with a focus on organizational
growth and talent development.

Steve Stoughton | Vice President

Steve graduated from Temple University with a degree in Finance and a minor in
Construction Engineering and Technology. With extensive experience in business
development and project management, he joined Mara in 2017. Steve leads the "Clients
for Life" initiative, emphasizing customer service and day-to-day operational oversight.

Andrew Thomas | Vice President of Project Management

Andrew studied Architecture and Civil Engineering Technology at Spring Garden College,
Temple University, and Pennsylvania Institute of Technology. With hands-on field
experience and leadership in operations, he oversees all project execution, team
leadership, quality control, and client consultation.

Project Management & Estimating Team

Max Dashine | Project Manager

Max holds a B.A. in Economics with an English minor from Hobart College. His background
includes finance and 15 years in general construction. Since joining Mara in 2019, Max has
led remote projects and is certified in Procore and Microsoft Project. He is proficient in
Spectrum, Oracle/Textura, and Eclipse, and is active in CFMA, SWRI, GBCA, and ICRI.

Nick Long | Project Engineer & Safety Manager

Nick brings 15 years of frade experience across masonry, plumbing, and constfruction. He
supports equipment and safety training, procurement, logistics, and labor coordination.
Nick has been instrumental in implementing company-wide safety initiatives since joining
Mara.

Steve Lykens | Estimator/Project Manager

With a background in the U.S. Navy and over two decades in the field, Steve brings deep
technical knowledge and leadership experience to Mara. His expertise in concrete and
masonry restoration, along with his time as a consultant, makes him a valuable asset since
joining in 2015.

Mike DellaVecchio | Estimator/Project Manager

Mike has nearly 30 years in the industry, beginning in his family's business and progressing
from laborer to estimator. Since 2011, Mike has contributed his comprehensive field and
management experience to Mara's continued growth.



Field Operations

Ed Deleon | Production Manager

A 1994 graduate of Wiliamson College of the Trades, Ed joined Mara in 2014. He has led
high-profile projects at City Hall, the Art Museum, and the Constitution Center. As
Production Manager, he mentors field staff and ensures project quality and safety.

Rodney Reiff | Foreman

Rodney has over 35 years in the masonry trade, with extensive training from North
Montgomery County Vocational School. A part of Mara since 2008, Rodney now leads
projects as a seasoned foreman.

Jim Greco | Foreman
Jim brings 35+ years of restoration expertise, having studied architecture and masonry at
Montco Technical Center. He joined Mara in 2007 and is a key leader in field operations.

Bob Nicolucci | Foreman

Bob has over 25 years in masonry, with formal training from North Montgomery County
Vocational School. He joined Mara in 2008 and fransitioned from new masonry to
restoration, becoming a foreman in 2010.

Antonio Mercado | Foreman

Antonio joined the masonry field in 1995 and the union in 2000. Known for efficiency and
safety, he brings over 30 years of experience and conti